AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2010
7:00 PM

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting

Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)

S o

Chairman’s Report
Presentation on Emergency Access for Cornwallis Drive.

b. Announce that at their meeting on October 5, 2010, the Board will solicit
comments from residents on the possible installation of a cell tower at the
Township Park.

c. Announce that TAG will present their report at the Board’s meeting on
October 12, 2010.

7. Public Hearings — None
8. Police Chief’s Report - None
9. Old Business
Review Paving Report — Mark Miller
b. Review Township Services List

c. Consider recommendation from Park & Recreation Board to ban dogs at
Township sponsored events.

10. New Business

a. Consider adoption of Resolution 10-47 - Order of Business for Board of
Supervisors Meetings

b. Authorization execution of the $15,000 Grant Agreement for the Hershey Mill
Dam with PA Department of Community and Economic Development,

11. Any Other Matter
12. Approval of Minutes
13. Treasurer’s Report
a. September 24, 2010 Report
b. August 2010 Financial Report

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2010\092180.doc



14. Review Action List
15. Correspondence, Reports of Interest

16. Meetings & Dates of Importance

September 21, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7 pm
September 22, 2010 Zoning Hearing - 7:30 pm
Liberty Towers
September 28, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7 pm’
October 5, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7 pm
October 6, 2010 Planning Commission 7 pm
October 7, 2010 Park & Recreation 7 pm
October 11, 2010 Municipal Authority 7 pm
October 12, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7 pm
October 13, 2010 Conservancy Board 7 pm
October 14, 2010 Historical Commission 7 pm
October 18, 2010 Deer Committee 7 pm
October 19, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7 pm
October 26, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7 pm

14. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents

15. Adjournment

F:Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2010\092180.doc




Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: September 3, 2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Paving Program

The Township is responsible for 61 miles of Township roads. Under the current paving program,
theoretically, a street should be repaved every 17% years, which means we need to pave 3.5
miles a year. However, since 2003, we have only been able to pave an average of 2.5 miles per
year. This equates to a paving cycle of 24 years.

We spend about $240,000 a year on the paving program. I would note that in addition to the
wearing course this cost includes base repair and curb replacement. The cost per mile has varied
over the years ranging from a low of $63,000 in 2003 to a high of $278,000 in 2007. Our average

cost is $108,000 per mile.

It has been suggested that we base the paving cycle on a street’s classification, in order to reduce
our annual costs. Specifically streets that have less traffic would be paved less frequently.
We looked at two options both of which are based on the current paving cycle of 24 years.

Cul-de-sac Streets — The Township has 46 miles of thru streets and 15 miles of cul-de-sacs. If
we extended the paving cycle for the cul-de-sacs by 50% (to 36 years), we would only have to
pave 2.3 miles per year as opposed to our average of 2.5 miles. We would reduce our costs by
$21,000 per year ($108,000 x 0.2 miles).

However, this would only reduce our costs by 9% and paving all of the streets in a development
except for the cul-de-sacs may not sit to well for residents on the cul-de-sacs.

Development Streets — The Township has 47 miles of development streets and 14 miles of
collector streets and. A collector street serves pass thru traffic in addition to the residents who
live on it. If we extended the paving cycle for the developments by 50% (to 36 years), we would
only need to pave 1.9 miles per year. We would reduce our costs by $64,800 per year ($108,000

x 0.6 miles).

This would allow us to reduce our paving costs by over 25%. However, 36 years is a long time in
the life of a street so we would have to institute a crack sealing program that would increase our

maintenance costs.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Roads\Paving\Street Paving Program 090310.doc



000'80T

ooo‘ove

¥e
5S¢

asn

988°/0T

$1S0DS|X"0TE060 Suined pue 19a15\3uired\speoy\idag )Mo diqnd\eied pateys\eieq\:d

€0¢'SSL QYT‘CZT T06‘CTT 8ESTIT  T¥EL 69718 TEv'6L ¥/9'€9
YET'0VT /S6089'T YOV'0Sz TTL69C 696°'Z/T STEVLT 9S0PET  GSE'LST  LTT'LTC
9¥8°68 ¥¢6'879 756'G6 9976/ <C6cGIt GeovZ OTT06 T68'8L  8LLY6
88C'0ST STOZSOT  TSY'YST  SY6'68T  L/ST9T 08T00T  9Ov6'eyT ¥9¥'8/T  6¥ETTT
QT ve G/ 6T ot'0S 69T 79°ST LTTC 7881 88 /T
75T ¥9°LT S0'¢C TTT LY'T 8¢'C 88°C vTe IV'E

6007 8007 2002 900¢ 500t 00T €007
a8elsany je101
86°09 199115 JO S3{{|Al [B10L

ajiw 1ad 31509

|10l
juawdinby
[ELIDIB Al
51507

3[oAD

paned SIlIN
3uinaed

0T-das-¢

Suined 19941S UaYson) ise]



paulquo)s|x'0TZ60 Sulred pue 19aa15\3uIned\speoy\1daqg sylom aljgnd\eleq paJteys\eieq\:4

600 SlV 5002 719 aasmog JeS-9p-|N) yinos aue uewyeads
7T0 911 5007 219 aalimog Jes-3p-{n) YHON aueT ueweads
L00 orc €00¢ 153 9a1imog JES-3p-{n) SUET UOSIIIN
0T'0 8¢S 500 265 daJimog 2BS-3p-|N) Aepp sueg
800 fd47 T00C 06S 2aJimog Jes-ap-|n) Aepp wiodyoy
ST0 6L €661 L0S 93puqysy Jes-ap-|nJ peoy |j1as
10 €€9 €661 1417 a3puqysy Jes-ap-|n) 9[ad1] siaeg
sjuswdojanag
6L°E1 T18¢L fejo] 10125}|0D)
LT°0 868 600¢ Sv9 10193]j0D 1se3 aueq sy3um
9%°0 (YA 74 6661 ¢SS 10323j|0D BALIQ UOS|IAA
LGS0 600¢ 00T 165 103133]{0D Aepp umoISaMN
vCo 89¢T 661 TSt 10128(j0D peoy ||!H nujepy
¥5°0 158T 010T 9/v Joyajo) "9AY JojAe)
191 T0S8 (66T oLy 10123|j0) peoy 110A1953Y
90 14 44 661 8/¥ 101234|0) MY Maed
680 6691 000t /8¢ 10123(|0D peoy uialsio
T Tv19 S66T €81 10393||0D) peoy Aajueln
091 3772 €10¢ S66T 1559 4 103339]{0) peoy aun
€€°0 it T10¢C 0t0¢ LLY 103133(j0D "aAY pue|ysiH
VL0 £06¢ 0T10¢ 010¢C (44 10109}10D) peoy |1 Aaysiay
950 LS6C 600¢ 99 10133}j0D Aemued uayson
€€0 (474" €00¢ 0S¢ 10339||0) aueq 1sa4404
€60 0T6v T00T VA 10339]|0D aAlQ astidiaiug
6T'T €879 100¢ 12217 10309}10D aueT si||3
901 009s €10¢ 661 98¢ 10123(|0D peoy 1009 1se]
€L°0 ¥S8€ €10¢C 661 417 10323jj0D) peoy ||l uoning
800 [44% L66T 6/€ 40123}|0) peoy 4O 1D
800 (447 1661 865 40323]{0D peoy JO 1D peoy 1009
600¢ oSt 10399]{0D peoy joduy
1934 paAed ‘ON Y1 juawdojanag adAy awep 122135

p3ual  Ysua ag ol

01-das-$z

dulned 19941S Uayson isel




,,“V,!:,
S
<

_n i

pauiquIODsX 0T HZ60 Buined pue 19aa15\Suined\speoy\1dag SHI0M 2ljqnd\eleq paleys\eiea\:4

v1°0 orL 010¢ €661 YA l1dpAiey Jes-ap-|n) 3ALIQ SMOpPE3A YBiH
00 90¢ €661 €¢S l1opAren Jes-ap-|n) SUET poomsalen
120 8011 ¥00¢ S09 POOMIYIOT JeS-3p-|nd peoy uny inodj
S00 ¥9¢ 00¢ 309 pooMm3d07 JBS-3p-|n) 193.13S Jepa)
LT0 £68 ¥00¢ 909 poom3307 Jes-ap-[n) 921D uounrjoo.g
€ET°0 989 v10¢ S66T 66t S|{IH uelpuj JeS-3p-{n) 9ALIQ BIBUBS
92’0 CLET ¥10¢ S66T €TS S|IIH ueipuj Jes-ap-|n) aue epaiuQ
£0°0 69¢ v10¢ S66T 00S S||IH ueipu| JeS-9p-[ND aueq sinboy
IT0 08S L66T L6S Asuno) juny JeS-9p-|n) Sumoq A|ogns
0T 0 878 /66T 969 >.5.CJOU unH Jes-ap-|n) SUMO(Q uosiayar
900 9T1¢ L661 568 Anunoj uny JeS-3p-[ND sumoq f|Iyaanyn
870 8LY1 6661 €99 sa1e1s3 AIH JBS-9p-In) dUE7 BA0|H X04
(AN €9 6661 199 $a1e1s3 AIH JBS-9p-|ND aue] ynipue)
0T'0 8¢S £00¢ 8¢9 5931€3153 IH Jes-9p-|nd aueT ysng Buiuing
£0°0 0LE £00¢ 99 sajeisy WH Jes-ap-|n) SUET J1oMO[{ ||ad
S0 0CET €002 799 ysta|peH| | oes-ap-jn) ~ 9]u1) ySiv|peH
6T°0 £00T £00¢ £99 ysia|peH J€e$-3p-[n) 9ueT plojuelg
0c0 990T L661 099 liiyusatn Jes-3p-{n) 3241 AImmisey
o T9TT /66T T99 [liyusain Je5-9p-{n) 9|2d[D uosyaqIn)
900 9T¢ 000t 08s sumoq uayson JeS-3p-|N) aueT pleuuay
010 8¢S 000¢ LLS SumoQ usyson Jes-ap-|n) 9UET uUosisned
800 (447 000¢ 6.9 Sumoq uayson JBS-ap-[n) aueT uosyoer
L0°0 69¢ 000¢ 8.9 SuMo( uayson JeS-3p-|ND aueq jaalen
or0 [4AnY4 €661 s auIoylalid JBS-3p-|n) dUET aulIsLYD
[AN] €€9 S00¢ €8S 991Q 23e(IA Aemuiey JeS-ap-|nd AL AdlWiuoly
ve0 S6/T S00¢ z8s ade[|IA Aemired oes-ap-|n) BALIQ SMBIPUY 1§
800 (447 T00¢ 889 19MOP0ID JeS-ap-{n) Aepp uamog
IT°0 08S v10¢ 9661 €79 o9sey) Jaey) JBS-3p-|nd aue7 s3unoj
LT°0 868 9661 6¥S aseyj laueyn Jes-ap-|n) 321D PIOX3 M
€C0 L ANAN Y10¢ 966T. 8rs aseyn Jaueyn Jes-3p-|n) oueT usjfy
0T0 950T 800¢ 48 juounjooug Jes-ap-{n) dALIQ JUOWDI |

SOIIA 1994 paaed paAaed "ON Y1 1uawdo|aaag adAL Swep 193435

ydual yYi8ual agoyl 1se]

0T-das-t¢

3ulned 199.41S Uaysor) jse3




PaUIqIODSIX'OTYZ60 Bulned pue 19a.15\Suined\speoy\1daq s3IoMm d1qnd\eleq paseys\eleq\:4

010 8¢S 866T 1€9 uadjiAm Jes-ap-[n) aue7 asnoH Jupds
6T°0 €001 8661 ¥8S uadjiAm Jes-ap-|n) peoy uny juaseayq
LT0 868 €66T VLS uadjiAm Jes-ap-jn) Sujssos) xo4
910 4% 007 209 puod MoJ|im oes-ap-|n) aue] MIIA puod
v1°0 6€L 9007 079 sAauwiyd duyYm oes-3p-{n) peoy aue
LT'0 168 900¢ 129 shauwiy) auym Jes-3p-|n) aALQ ydasor
€T°0 989 9002 619 sAauwiyd aHym Jes-ap-{n) 3ALIQ [|214BY
900 90¢€ 9007 819 sAsuwiy) auym Jes-ap-jn) 9ALIQ unoyje)
v1°0 6€L 666T 19 YHOoMIUaM Jes-3p-{n) SALIQ UIQNIS UOA
LT0 868 6661 S99 YHOMIUSM Jes-3p-[n) aALIQ 98ew(e]
800 4 666T T9 YHOMIUIM Jes-ap-|n) aAlIQ 43}Anyds
900 9T€ 666T 0v9 YHoMIUaM JeS-3p-|n) 3ALIQ [BlURYIEN
800 44’ 666T 9 YHOMIUIM Jes-3p-|n) dAlIQ s918D)
L0°0 69¢€ 666T 6€9 YIOMIUSM Jes-ap-|n) 9AIIQ [BIUBUNRUOD
ZE0 0697 007 60S MIIAIDIBMN Jes-ap-|n) aue700.qualH
0T0 950T 1661 6v9 piopiaiem 2es5-3p-|n) AALQ UOSIDY[
S0°0 92 L66T 89 plopiaiem 2es-3p-|n) HNO) uipjuesy
900 9T¢ ST0T L66T 0LS AsjjeA a3jddng Jes-3p-|n) aueT jasediely
60°0 SLY STOT L66T 695 Asjjen a3)ddng Jes-3p-|n) dueT dupdyiey
€10 989 000¢ /S99 210WISSOY umm-wv-_su 39|24i) alowely
ST0 0ZET L66T 95 a3e||IA pueppoy Jes-3p-|n) YLION 3ue] poomydo]
110 08S L66T 59§ puepdoy 2e5-3p-~|n) aALQ o0.g
110 08s 866T €59 jJuowneQ 2eS-3p-|n) 9ALIQ SUIQ
AN 6€L 8661 259 JuoweQ Jes-3p-[n) 3j241) NOJY
120 80TT ST0T L66T 0SS As|eA (i Jes-3p-|n) sueq Aemleg
AN} €€9 800¢ L79 A994D (1IN JeS-3p-|n) aALIQ UAppEr
(4R €€9 8007 S79 3331D (1A oeS-3p-{n) 3NUQ Hlewy
80°0 44y €66T 855 SMOPE3N J€e5-3p-|ND sue Auag AjjoH
L00 69¢€ 0107 €66T 92S l1opAien oes-ap-|n) aueT weypuAm
910 8 €66T €€S [1apAie Jes-ap-|n) dueT uos|iMm
v1°0 0,74 010¢ €667 LTS [EIUSEIN JBS-3p-|N) sueT [|apAsep

S3JiIAI 1934 paaed paAed *ON Y1 1uswdojanag adA ) awey }o9.435

Yisua1  yrdua ag ol 1se]

0T-das-v¢

3uined 199415 Uaysoo jseg




paulquodsSiX'0THZ60 Sulned pue mebm/m:_%a/mnmom/awo SYIOMN dl|gnd\eleq paJeys\eieq\:4

L6°VT €068L |elo] Jes-ap-|n)
<00 92 866T 85 Jes-ap-jn) 9de|d uadjjAm
90 8T 010z S66T ¥SS oes-ap-n) aue Auagauim
0Z°0 950T €007 665 oes-ap-|n) aueq a3plgInis
¥1°0 oL €002 009 oes-ap-|n) 9J241D) 93plganis
60°0 QLY 9002 059 oes-ap-jn) 9/l %00.4q3|ppes
T1°0 08S 000¢ 0€9 2eS-9p-|n) aueT 39a4] Asjpry
0€0 ¥8ST S00¢ 16V oeS-ap-|n) 9ALQ YoAmaey
ST'0 6L 8007 SSS 0Bs-3p-{n) aueT o0y auld
010 8¢S 800¢ 899 oes-ap-|n) 9)2u1) Asieq
60°0 QLY 5002 €SS oes-ap-|n) aueT pJeyauQ pjo
ST0 0zZ€T 9002 95§ oes-ap-|n) 9ALQ NesIy
€€0 [A7A% £002 1454 oes-ap-jn) SAMQ Weauls||in
10 ¥91C 7102 S66T A Jes-3p-|n) dUET 300IgMOpEIIN
LT0 168 £00Z A% oes-ap-n) auet yaie]
810 0S6 6007 999 oBs-ap-{n) 1Nno) 331099 Zury
0T°0 8¢S 866T ¥59 Jes-ap-|n) QUET UId|fIy
LT°0 868 £00T £99 oes-3p-{n) aue] enysor
L0°0 69¢€ S00T 0€S oes-ap-{n) auet Anj
€T°0 989 600C €19 oes-ap-n) SALQ YIOJ|IH
110 08S 800C 229 Jes-3p-|n) SUET $3.0Y Ud3ID
v1°0 0¢L 8861 1S3 Jes-ap-|n) 324D XeQ 1ealn
€T°0 989 G661 SvS 2eS-9p-|nD) isejaue]yeQ pueln
600 St 9007 019 oBS-3p-|N) 1S9M 1UoWuU3|9
0T°0 825 9007 609 oes-ap-{n) 1se3 Juowusa|n
290 €/2¢€ 6007 1947 oeS-3p-|n) dAL( SI|EMUIOD
€20 vICT 6002 (A7 Jes-ap-|n) sueT |eiuojo)
v20 19TT 6002 Va4 Jes-3p-(n) aue7 djquie.g
800 447 6007 159 oes-ap-{n) SALIQ 93[3Y
0T’0 87S S10C 9661 z€9 Jes-ap-|n) 3[o41D) ysia|pay

SO 1994 paAed paaed *ON YL wuswdojanag adA sweN 199435

Yi1sual  yidua ag ol 1seq

01-das-v¢

3uined 3199115 UaYSON) jse]




PaUIqUIO]SIX0THT60 Bulned pue 10a.115\Buined\speoy\1daq s1Jom d1gnd\eieq paseys\ereq\:4

ot'0 49 ¥4 6661 795 sa1e1s3 AIH aueT aded|jIN
€T'0 989 666T 09S sa1e1s3 I H peoy a|jddehey
810 056 zroe 9661 1¢S uny 3eQ puesn aueT aJ0wedAg
120 8011 [41014 9661 (44 uny xeQ puesn aAlQ 3|dejp pay
850 790¢ (41114 9661 815 uny JeQ puesn aueT uapur
110 185 966T S uny xeQ pueln SALIQ BUBY|
0.0 969¢ 966T 615 uny yeQ puein aueleQ pueln
11T 0985 000¢ 9/§ sumo(Q uaysoon 341D uoidn
L0°0 69¢€ S00¢ 185 a3ej|in Aemuied aAlLIQ Aemutey
9T'0 8 £00¢ €9 Jamoyd0|) auet yinowep
¥6°0 €96t £002 859 Jamopioo[) AALQ dUMO]
ov'o e L00T €€9 Jamopdop) SAL(Q d2.43ydedy
GE0 88T £002 9¢9 J3Mop{0|) Aepy umorsswer
L0°0 69¢€ £00¢ L€9 Jamopiop) SUET 191D
9t°0 8CHT £00T G€9 13mop|d0o[) SALIQ J2MOAI0[)
[44l0) 1911 2002 699 13mop}d0|) 9J041) easpY)
69°0 €¥9€ ¥10¢ 9661 9t asey) Jauey) peoy pJojialep
ST0 0CZET ¥102 966T 9%s asey) Jarey) peoy a1en ysSiy
S€0 88T 8007 10S juownyoo.g 3ALIQ JuoW00Ig
920 TLET €007 685 a3.11mog aue7 pJayoas
wo L1TC €00¢ €65 3a.mog SUEe7 UOJISH
080 vy S00¢ 119 d3.1mmog aALIQ 93pup|3
8¢'T 98¢L £00¢ 989 3a.1mog aALIQ 331IM0g
¥9'T 1998 €00C L8S 92.11M0g 3Jo41) JUowWneag
¥1°0 oL 9661 €0S 199Ms1911ig aueT dIsiyL
€50 86.C 41114 9661 {9 19amsianllg aueT Jayleay
SE0 88T 41114 9661 T1S 1oamsianig aueT Janop)
820 81T 10t 9661 8¢S 19amsiang sueq Auay)d
I¥°0 S91¢ €661 ¥0S 93puqysy Aep swerjjipy
€50 86/C €661 €6¥ 23puqysy aueq odien
870 8LYT €66T 905 a8plqysy aueT yup3

SaIIAI 1994 paned paned ‘ON Y1 juswdojanag adA] Swiep 199415

Yy18uaq  yidua ag ol 1seq

01-das-vz

3uined 199435 UaYSON }se7




PRUIQUIODSIX'0TYZ60 Buined pue 19a.35\3uined\speoy\idaa s1iom d1gnd\ereq paseys\ereay.:

€€°0 LT 666T 959 alowssoy 9de|d uopueys
610 L8ST 6661 659 alowssoy 9ALIQ dI0WSSOY
¥S'0 1582 STOZ L66T 995 puepoy 3[241D 43doo)
290 €L2¢ 010z €661 0cs [[PPAeIN/S)eQ UId aALQ Ja¥leg
1€0 99T 1102 €66T ovs $)eQ uid AL pieydry
ST0 ozet 1102 €661 18729 s)eQ uid aALQ uelg
€2°0 vICT 1102 €66T vzs $3eQ uid 9L Yotoueg
Z€0 6897 T10C €661 SIS $)eQ uld aALQ duuy
€€°0 LT 1102 €661 LTS $yeQ uid 9AUQ uosHY
€2°0 1A%4) S66T L8Y UMOY|IN aueq jooyos
610 000T S66T AN UMOY[IA 193435 15201
0T0 8¢S S66T 981 UMON|IIA 199.43S ||iH
v1°0 oL S66T S8y UMOY[IA 19915 poomaspy
L00 0L€ S66T 68% UMo(IN 199435 Aliay)
120 00TT S66T 06t UMO[IA 192.35 J91ud)
zeTo 19TT S66T S0S UMOY|IN 193.415 peoug
0€0 ¥8ST S66T 69€ UMOY|IIA (11d DM PIO) 19215 swepy
910 8 ST0T 8661 1€S Asjlen Ini Aepp oaswy
60'0 SLY STOT 866T 155 Asjien jin aAuQ dijny
€0 069T 800¢ ¥79 PECY T SALQ 334D [N
110 08S 8007 929 A991D 1IN 90B|d pJoquiey)
6%°0 L8ST L66T LSS SMOpe3IA 9ALQ mopea|
780 334 0T0C €661 625 [1opAtey anLQ |japAiey
69°0 €v9€ 1102 €661 91S [lopAiey 9ALIQ POOMSIRD)
¥T0 ovL 002 L09 poomyd0] 9ALIQ ullIe
LEO €S6T ¥00¢ €09 poomyd0 aAlIq uiydjoq
Y0 I8¢ 00z 09 pooMmy207 9ALIQ POOMU0YI0)
950 0562 €T0C S66T 861 SII!H ueipu| peoy JoLliepy
84°0 8TTY L66T ¥6S Anunoj juny 9ALIQ Yououloy|
860 vLIS d|£00z 655 $91e153 NIH aALQ poomaj3ue]
ST0 6L L00T 679 $a1e1s3 AH aue] mojjoH Adaslg

S9N 1994 paned paned "ON Y1 luawdojanaqg adAj aweN 3193415

QP3ua1  yidua ’g oy 1se]

01-das-pz

3uined 1931415 uayson 1se3




paulquIods|x'Tyz60 Suined pue 19a.15\3uineq\speoy\1daq SyI10M dlignd\eleq paseys\eleq\:4

L15°988 86'09 8Y8'TTE (e}

L6%'589 61 LY LEO'BYT $399.15 uawdojanag

6£0'T0C 6L°€T 118°CL $19a.11S 10399]|0)

CO_HQO u:w_tn_o_w>wn_

£15'988 86°09 8¥8'TTE [elo}

€T88TC L6YT €06'8L SJBS-3p-[n)

¥/9'991 [AAr43 YEL'0LT (s2BS-9p-|n) J0u) 5193.35 JuaWwdojPAa(

6.0'T0T 6L°€T 118°CL $193.1S 10133)|0D)

SpA bs S9N 1994 uondo ses-ap-jn)

YAAT4S YEIOLT |e10] (soes-ap-jnd j0u) 3uswdojanag
€10 989 866T €4S uad]|Am (yanos) apurD uadjiAm
ST0 6L v10¢ 8661 TLS uadjiAm (YuoN) ajoa1D uadyAm
080 veey 866T LS uadijAm 3[241] siajuny
zTo €€9 002 109 puod Mmoj|Ipm PEOY puod Mojjiam
110 185 9007 LT19 shauwiyd anym peoy Asuwiy) auym
110 08S 900t ¥19 shauwiiy) auym PeOY MO}|0H 131s3yD)
600 Sy 900t S19 shauwiiy) a1ym peoy aJlysay)
S50 062 9007 919 shauwiyd suym 3[241D aJtysay)
v€0 S6LT L66T €v9 YHoMIUB M 9AlIQ e303eleS
zTo €€9 1661 8¢9 YHOMIUI Aem sjesauag
SOT v€SS ¥10z 002 80S MB3IAIDIEM peoy malnialep
S50 t06¢ t00¢ 018 MOIAIBIEAN 9UET poomyd07
SE0 8137 1661 9 piojia1em 9AL(Q uosipey
7o 1911 €002 1434 swe4 BISIA 3ALQ BISIA
80 2394 €002 S6v swiieq eisip 9ALI( BISIA BIUOIN
8€0 900t €002 96t swe4 BISIA 9ALI(Q BISIA BpUI]
€9°0 T4 ST0Z L66T 895 As||eA a91ddng AL Yle N
¥9°0 6LEE STOT L66T L9S Asjjep aajddng 9ALIQ UImpleg
SOjiN 1994 paned paned ‘ON M1 luawdojanaqg adA] dwieN 199418
yidual  yidus ag ol 1seq 0T-d3s-7

3uined 199435 Uaysoo 1seg




7
%

Kégﬂ

i

paulquiodsix'0Tz60 Suiney pue Hmmbm/m:Sma/mvmom/uamo $340M 3l|qnd\e1eq paleys\eleq\:4

SaliN
Y1dua

1994
Yisua

paaed
agoj

0T-das-p¢
m:_>mﬁ_ 1991319 Uaysorn jsey



Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax  (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date:  September 13,2010

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re: Township Services

After reviewing the list of Township Services that the Board agreed to on September 7 (see
attached), and discussing them with Marty and Senya I think that there may not be agreement on
exactly what is a “service” is. According to the Merriam Webster Dictionary, a synonymous cross
reference for the word “service” is “help” or “benefit”.

The following are Township provided “services” that directly benefit the residents.

Code Enforcement
Re-Occupancy Inspection Program
Building Permits
Zoning (ZHB, Conditional Use, 1,000 foot Notifications)

Deer Management
Tick Control
Bow Hunting Program

Emergency Services
Fire
Police
Fire Marshal

Newsletter
Preparation
Printing
Postage

Park Facilities
Scheduling
Extra Maintenance

Recreation Programs
Summer Rec Program
Special events
Regular programs

Refuse/Recycling Program



General Operation
Billing

Sewer Operation
General Operation
Billing

Tax Collection
General Operation
Billing

Township Parks
Maintenance & Repairs
Mowing (Active Parks and Open Space)
Normal Field Maintenance

Township Roads
Maintenance & Repairs
Paving
Snow removal
Signs, Signals & Pavement Markings
Mowing (Roadside)

Web Site
General Operation
Constant Contact

I would classify the following as tasks since they do not directly benefit our residents. They would
be considered overhead from my perspective.

Administration Services
Office Work (Mail)
Communications (phone, mailings, RTK, etc.)
Office Equipment (computers, software, printers, etc.)

Business Services
Accounting
Accounts Payable & Receivable
Payroll
Budgeting
Contributions

Facilities
Township Building
PW Building including Garage
Court
Police Substation
Blacksmith/Plank House

Debt Service
F:\Data\Shared Data\Finance Dept\Services\Township Services recommendations 091310.doc



Township Services

Administration Services
ABC Packets
Office Work (Mail)
Communications (phone, mailings, RTK, etc.)

Office Equipment (computers, software, printers, etc.)

Business Services
Accounting
Accounts Payable & Receivable
Billing
Payroll
Budgeting
Tax Collection
Contributions

Code Enforcement
Re-Occupancy
Permits
Zoning (ZHB, C/U, ABCs)
Inspections
Fire Marshall

Facilities
Township Building
PW Building including Garage
Court
Police Substation
Blacksmith/Plank Buildings

Recreation Programs
Summer program
Special events
Regular programs

Township Parks
Maintenance & Repairs (PW Equip.)
Mowing (Active Parks)
Field Maintenance

Township Roads
Paving
Maintenance & Repairs
Snow removal
Signs, Signals & Pavement Markings
Mowing (Applebrook, open-space areas)

Debt Service
Deer Management

oL



Emergency Services
Fire
Police
Newsletter
Refuse/Recycling
Sewer
RCSTP (Ridley Creek)
Lockwood Chase
West Goshen (Chester Creek)
Web Site
Constant Contact

F:\Data\Shared Data\Finance Dept\Services\Township Services 090110.doc




OCD Pusiures

September 3, 2010

Dear Board of Supervisors,

The Park and Recreation Board would like to adopt a new ordinance. This is something
we have considered for awhile. After reviewing an article from the Daily Local News,
(please see attached) we have decided to pursue this concept.

The Park and Recreation Board would like to ban dogs and other pets, with the exception
of service dogs, at all township sponsored or approved activities and events.

:
We suggest that this ordinance carry a fine. This will allow the police to have the
authority to cite somebody for violating the ordinance.

Sincerely, o o
RECEIVED
Ann Marie Fletcher-Moore BY.
Park and Recreation Chairperson J%“/i T
r‘/» /\) Q) o LAY
. (i
(ot



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 10 - 47

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE ORDER OF
BUSINESS FOR EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS MEETINGS

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, all meetings of East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors shall
be conducted according to the following order of business.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Moment of Silence
Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting
Chairman’s Report
Public Hearings
Police Chief’s Report
Old Business
New Business
Any Other Matter
Approval of Minutes
Treasurer’s Report
. Review of Action List
Correspondence, Reports of Interest
Meetings & Dates of Importance

Public Comment — Hearing of Residents

OCTOZEEAS ST ZOT@EOOR B

Adjournment

The Chairperson, in their sole discretion, shall have the power to rearrange the agenda in order to
accommodate the needs of other board members, the public or an applicant.

(Signatures on page 2)

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2010\10-47 Order of Business.doc



b
L 3y
75

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED, this 28" day of September, 2010.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Resolutions\2010\10-47 Order of Business.doc



VO e P51

Contract No.:C000049282

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM GRANT CONTRACT

This Contract, entered into by and between the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the
"Commonwealth"), acting through the Department of Community and Economic Development (the

"Grantor"), and

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380-6107

(the "Grantee").
BACKGROUND:

Section 3 of the Act of May 10, 1939 (P.L. 111, No. 51), known as the Commerce Law authorizes
the Department of Community and Economic Development to undertake ways and means of promoting and
encouraging the prosperous development of Pennsylvania business, industry and commerce, of expanding
markets and promoting and developing new markets for Pennsylvania products, to encourage the location
and development of new business, industry and commerce within the Commonwealth, to aid in restoring
employment in communities affected by unemployment, and to assist persons, firms, associations, political
subdivisions, corporations, cooperative associations and other organizations in the execution of its duties
and functions under the Act; and

Section 670.101 of the Act of April 9, 1929 (P.L. 177, No. __ ), as amended, known as the
Administrative Code of 1929, authorizes the Department of Community and Economic Development to
make direct grants or provide other forms of technical assistance to various public safety, recreation, senior
citizens or other community service organizations; and

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth has appropriated funds to the Grantor to carry out the
provisions of these Acts.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and subject to the conditions contained
herein, the parties hereto lntendmg to be legally bound hereby, do covenant and agree for themselves, their
respective successors and assignees as follows:

Operations Center

-~ IS CUP
\I)GC}QS Pl 9\5 fue

D,

>0y

T




e

Cl) 63

[

T
AN

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereunto have set their hands énd seals on:

WITNESS:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
SAP Vendor Number 139277
Federal ldentification Number 236005479

‘ » GRANTEE: Please sign & complete at "X's" only

!
X By (Seal)
X Title
X Date
X By (Seal)
X Title
X Date

L Tor Commonwealth signatures only |

!

Approved as to Legality and Form

Office of Chief Counsel Date

Preapproved Form # 4-K-2101

Office of General Counsel

Preapproved Form # 4-K-2101

Office of Attorney General

,§ For Commonwealth signaturesonly

!

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Acting through the
Department of Community and
Economic Development

Secretary/Deputy Secretary

Date

Approved:

| hereby certify that funds in the amount of $15,000 are
available under Appropriations Symbol:

1032108000 2434001000-6600400-$15,000

Contract # C000049282
100% Commonwealth funds

Comptroller approved as to fiscal responsibility, budgetary
appropriateness and availability of funds

Department of Community & Economic Development Comptrolier Date



‘)

510
2
NN

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Appendix A/B
Grant Amount: $15,000 C000049282

Project Description: Hershey Mill Dam Project

East Goshen Township is a municipality, incorporated in 1817. Population is about 17,000. We provide
the basic infrastructure and services to ensure health, safety and welfare of our residents, to enhance
the quality of life, protect the environment, and natural and historic resources.

Requested funding will be used to bring Hershey's Mill Dam into compliance with PADEP regulations.
Dam will not pass the 100 year storm event (8.5"). Concern is that during a 100 year storm the dam
could overtop and possibly fail. In fact, it appears that a two year storm (3.4") will exceed the capacity
of the existing spillway and cause the dam to be overtopped. This occurred on September 16, 1999
when 4.20" of rain fell (as measured by the rain gauge located at the township building 1.5 miles from
the dam) and again on September 17, 1999 when 5.10" of rain fell. While the dam was overtopped on
both these days, fortunately, it did not fail.

Proposed solution would require the creation of a 200 foot long secondary spillway east of the existing
one and 0.97 higher. Articulated blocks with open cells and connected by cable will be filled with dirt
and seeded. Existing trees, stumps, and groundcover from top and sides of dam will be removed.

DCED funding in the amount of $15,000 will be used for Renovations.

DCED Budget:

Hershey Mill Dam Project:

Renovations $15,000 (DCED grant)

Page 1 of 1




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION LIST

4 Action LS

A rae

# Item Action Due Date
DPW 08-01 Public Works Service Outsourcing 28-Sep-10
DPW 09-03 Road Resurfacing 28-Sep-10
FIN 09-02 Capital Reserve Fund Analysis 28-Sep-10
FIN 10-03 Monthly Financial Reports 28-Sep-10
ADM 07-01 Review Wireless Ordinance 5-Oct-10
ADM 09-04 Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 5-Oct-10
ADM 09-07 Web Site Upgrade Status 5-Oct-10
ADM 09-08 Police Scheduling 5-Oct-10
ADM 10-02 Annual Training Plan 5-Oct-10
ADM 10-03 Township Advisory Group 5-Oct-10
ADM 10-07 Staffing Analysis 5-Oct-10
ADM 10-13 Sewer Metered Billing 5-Oct-10
ADM 10-16 Performance Evaluations 5-Oct-10
DPW 07-02 Hershey's Mill Dam 5-Oct-10
DPW 08-04 Invasive Species 5-Oct-10
DPW 08-06 Recycling Contract 5-Oct-10
DPW 10-02 Pedestrian Crosswalk @ Township Park 5-Oct-10
FIN 09-03 Friends of East Goshen Township 501c3 5-Oct-10
FIN 10-07 WCF Tower @ Township Building 5-Oct-10
DPW 08-02 Quarterly Report on &l 12-Oct-10
DPW 10-01 Tree Vitalize Grant (Conservancy) 12-Oct-10
FIN 09-01 Quarterly Summary of Pending Legal Cases 12-Oct-10
PCZ 06-01 Parking for Multi-Use Space in IP/BP District 12-Oct-10
PCZ 10-01 CTDI Parking 12-Oct-10
ADM 07-02 Pension Plan Conversion 19-Oct-10
ADM 10-15 Resolutions Book 19-Oct-10

9/28/10

10f3



¥

26y 1
v % {; i;

# Item Action Due Date
ADM 10-7 Emergency Operations Plan 19-Oct-10
DPW 10-02 Ridley Creek Expansion Monthly Update 19-Oct-10
ADM 09-02 Records Retention Resolution (Email System) 26-Oct-10
DPW 07-04 Park Bridge Permit & Construction 28-Oct-10
FIN 10-05 Quarterly Financial Reports - 2010 28-Oct-10
ADM 09-13 ABC Appreciation Event Guest List 2-Nov-10
ADM 09-10 Soccer Fields @ Line Road 7-Dec-10
DPW 07-01 Geese Management Program 7-Dec-10
PCZ 10-03 Generator Installations 7-Dec-10
ADM 10-01 Employee Benefits 19-Dec-10
ADM 08-02 Review Comp Plan Action List (Ch 10) 8-Jan-11
DPW 10-04 Historic Books 11-Jan-11
PCZ 09-01 Telecom Registration and Reporting 16-Feb-11
ADM 09-05 Energy Conservation in Twp Bldg Completed
ADM 09-09 ARCView System (GIS) Completed
ADM 09-11 2010 Sponsorships: Fireworks & Leaf Bags Completed
ADM 09-12 Deer Management Committee Completed
ADM 10-04 Information Systems Analysis Completed
ADM 10-07 Printers Completed
ADM 10-14 Newsletter Advertising Completed
ADM 10-18 DMP Resolution Completed
ADM 10-19 USDA Geese Round Up Completed
ADM 10-20 Planning Commission Vacancies Completed
ADM 10-21 ABC Meeting Minutes of 5/15/10 Completed
DPW 10-06 Cost of Electric Work Completed
FIN 10-02 Services List Completed
FIN 10-06 Municipal Authority Funding Completed
FIN 10-08 DPW Expense Allocation Completed

9/28/10

20f3



# Item Action Due Date
FIN 10-09 Invoice Coding Review Completed
PCZ 10-04 Lieberman Early & Co Completed
PCZ 10-07 Sunoco Reports Ongoing
9/28/10

30of3



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
ltem: Public Works Service Outsourcing No:| DPW 08-01
List Date: Completed Date: I:l
Description:
Date Action

6/8/2010

8/6/2010

9/21/2010

Cost and quality of services in-house vs out-house. Study to start with
analysis of 2010 plowing. Then 2010 mowing.

Recommend we put together bid document for snow plowing of one township
zone for '"10-'11 season so we can compare costs and quality.

Currently working on bid specifications. We expect to go out to bid in mid September

Opened bid for snow removal and Ice control. Working on cost analysis




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM
Item: Road Resurfacing No:l  DPW 09-03
List Date: Completed Date: [ |
Description: |Long term plan for road resurfacing.
Date Action
4/13/2010 |Draft plan to identfy road lifetimes and likely resurfacing schedule.
4/20/2010 |Mark provided history of roads recently paved. Now need projections for roads
going forward.

7/13/2010 [Update on report progress: still working on plan.
9/7/2010 |Report attached -Discuss on 9-14
9/14/2010 |Discuss report tabled
9/21/2010 |[Discuss reporty - need Mark to attend meeting
9/28/2010 [Mark will attend meeting




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM
Item: Capital Reserve Fund Analysis No:|  FIN09-02
List Date: Completed Date: :
Description: |Is Funding sufficient for future needs?
Date Action
4/20/2010 |Started discussion. Will reschedule.
5/11/2010 |Finance updating 5-Year Capital Plan with DPW, and entering and revising
Accumulated Depreciation calculations since 2008 Keystone study.
5/25/2010 |Obtained original file from Keystone study. Added new items. Reviewing
5-year replacement plan with Mark.
7/27/2010 |Review Analysis
$2,700,000 is required for the accumulated depreciation method Finance was
requested to project what would be required over the next five years
The $2,700,000 noted above include all assets, including those with a value of
less then $5,000. Need to revise analysis to remove assets worth less then
9/28/2010 |$5,000. This will be presented with the first draft of the budget

by |



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Monthly Financial Reports No:|  FIN 10-03
List Date: CompletedDate: [ |
Description: Provide Board with montly financial reports
Date Action
3/23/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results. Done
5/25/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results. Done
6/22/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results. Done
8/24/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results. Done
9/28/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results. Done
11/23/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results.
12/21/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results.







	BOS_2010-09-28_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS_2010-09-28_Agenda_and_Packetb

